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MEETING DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Community Development Agency Director 

SUBJECT: Resolution reappointing County Agricultural Commissioner and County 

Sealer of Weights and Measures  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 

 

FUNDING: There is no funding impact associated with this action.  

 

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County Board of Supervisors must appoint the County 

Agricultural Commissioner and County Sealer of Weights and Measures to a four-year term in 

accordance with the California Food and Agricultural Code (§2121 & §2122) for County 

Agricultural Commissioner and the California Business and Professions Code (§12200) for Sealer 

of Weights and Measures. 

 

Chris de Nijs has held this position with the Department of Agriculture within the Community 

Development Agency (CDA). The CDA Director requests that he be reappointed for an additional 

four-year term commencing April 3, 2025, through April 2, 2029. 

 

 

 

Item Initiated by: Alicia Chaturvedula, Chief Fiscal Administrative Officer 

 

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Community Development Agency Director 

 

Submittal Date:  
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